1 La Providence
La Vallee De St Pierre

) Og/?,f:

S
Tel: I s

. W
o

Planning & Building Services
South Hill

St Helier

JE2 4US

29 April 2013

e

Planning Permit TPA/2012/1172

Further to our recent conversation and following consultation with _at
Parks and Gardens who has confirmed that the choice of trees is acceptable.

I wish to advise of my proposal to plant two Acer Griseum Paperbark Maple trees or
Acer Freemanii Autumn Blaze in place of the Lombardy trees.

Due to the root structure left by the Lombardys,-vas in agreement that
the trees could be moved two metres from the original area.

I trust you find the above acceptable and await to hear from you in due course.

Yours sincerely






